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LOUISIANA COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM 

TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan 
LCTCS President 

THROUGH: Ms. Susie Schowen f&.­
Vice President of Education 

FROM: Dr. Amy Cable }t 
Chief Student Affairs Officer 

DATE: May 22, 2023 

SUBJECT: Review a�ent: Revisions to LCTCS Policy #1.031 -
Academic Calendar and Census Date 

FOR BOARD RE�VISEMENT

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board receive for review and advisement 
revisions to LCTCS Policy #1.031 - Academic Calendar and Census Date. 

Background: As the Louisiana Community and Technical College System (LCTCS) 
implements a new funding model for students, it has become apparent that there is a need 
across the system to streamline processes and policies related to student onboarding, 
retention, and completion. While each institution within the system needs to have 
scalable and customizable solutions to meet the needs of their population, it is imperative 
that our college's identity areas where consistency is beneficial to students. An updated 
academic calendar policy will ensure that application and registration dates are consistent 
between all LCTCS institutions. 

Fiscal Impact: N/A

History of Prior Actions: The policy was originally adopted June 14, 2000, and was 
updated on December 9, 2020. 

Benefits to the System: The minor revisions will ensure students will encounter more 
streamlined processes related to application and registration. 

Approved for Recommendation to the Board
Dr. Monty Sullivan 
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